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From: Yadira Lorenzo [YLorenzo@MLRivero.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: - Manny Rivero .
Subject: Mailing address correction

Importance: High

RE: Document #wmnsﬁs_ :
WINDWARD TSLANDS AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL N.V. LLC

Dear Sir or Madam,
Please be so kind as to correct the mailing address to: ©

1313 PONCE DE LEON BLVD, SUITE 201
CORAL GABLES, FL 33134

Thank you for your time!

Rivero & Associates, LLP.| 1313 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 201| Miami, FL 33134] Tel. (305) 443-8500 | Fax
(305) 444-5955 |

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §S 2510-
2521.

*****CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE * = * " *

Under regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury to Circular 230, 1o the extent that tax advice is contained in this
correspondence or attachment, Rivero & Associates, LLP. is required to infarm you that you, or any person 1o whom
this correspondence is shown, may naot rely an such tax advice in order 1o avoid any penalty under the Internal
Revenue Code. Riverc & Associates, LLP. prohibits any persan receiving or reading this correspondence, 1o the
extent it contains tax advice, from further promoting, marketing or recommending the tax advice to any other person
or lzga! entity. Any qualification to the foregoing restrictions on reliance for penalty protection and further use of tax
advice may only be obtained with the written consent of Rivero & Assaociates, LLP.
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